

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

ID 99 rev061625

Alabama

www.ot.alabama.gov

Contact Person/Address

Amanda Smith, Executive Director
AL State Board of OT
770 Washington Ave., Suite 420
Montgomery, AL 36130

Phone/Fax/Email

(334) 353-4466
(334) 353-4465 (fax)
amanda.smith@ot.alabama.gov

Alaska

[www.commerce.alaska.gov/
web/cbpl/professionallicensing/
physicaltherapyoccupationaltherapy.aspx](http://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/physicaltherapyoccupationaltherapy.aspx)

Contact Person/Address

Sheri Ryan, Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alaska Department of Commerce & Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business, and Professional Licensing
Board of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy
Athletic Trainers Program
P.O. Box 110806
Juneau, AK 99811-0806

Phone/Fax/Email

(907) 465-2580
(907) 465-2974 (fax)
sheri.ryan@alaska.gov

Arizona

<https://ot.az.gov/>

Contact Person/Address

Shaina Ganatra, Executive Director
AZ Board of OT Examiners
1740 West Adams Street, Suite #3006
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Phone/Fax/Email

(602) 589-8353
(602) 589-8354 (fax)
General Public: ot.info@otboard.az.gov
Executive Director: shaina.ganatra@otboard.az.gov

Arkansas

www.armedicalboard.org

Contact Person/Address

Juli Carlson, Executive Assistant
AR State Medical Board, Suite 340
1401 West Capitol Avenue
Little Rock, AR 72201

Phone/Fax/Email

(501) 296-1807
(501) 296-1805 (fax)
licensemonitor@armedicalboard.org

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

California

www.bot.ca.gov

Contact Person/Address

Austin Porter, Interim Executive Officer
California Board of Occupational Therapy
1610 Arden Way, Suite 121
Sacramento, CA 95815

Phone/Fax/Email

(916) 263-2294
(916) 567-9534 (fax)
cbot@dca.ca.gov

Colorado

[www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/
Occupational_Therapy](http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Occupational_Therapy)

Contact Person/Address

Office of Occupational Therapy
Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies
Division of Professions and Occupations
1560 Broadway, Suite 1350
Denver, CO 80202

Phone/Fax/Email

(303) 894-7800
(303) 894-2310 (fax)
Program Email: DORA_OccupationalTherapists@state.co.us
Licensing Inquiries Email: DORA_DPO_Licensing@state.co.us

Connecticut

www.ct.gov/dph

Contact Person/Address

Stephen Carragher, Health Program Supervisor
Department of Public Health, OT Licensure
410 Capitol Avenue, Mail Stop #12APP
P.O. Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134-7603

Phone/Fax/Email

(860) 509-7603
(860) 509-8457 (fax)
stephen.carragher@ct.gov

Delaware

[https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/
occupationaltherapy/](https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/)

Contact Person/Address

Jessica Lobaccaro, Board Liaison
Division of Professional Regulation
DE State Board of OT
Cannon Bldg., Suite 203
861 Silver Lake Blvd.
Dover, DE 19904

Phone/Fax/Email

(302) 744-4500
(302) 739-2711 (fax)
jessica.lobaccaro@delaware.gov

NBCOT[®] OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

District of Columbia

<https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592>

Contact Person/Address

LaTrice Herndon, Executive Director
Health Professional Licensing Administration (HRLA)
Allied and Behavioral Health Boards (ABHB)
D.C. Department of Health
2201 Shannon Place SE
Washington, D.C. 20020

Phone/Fax/Email

(202) 724-8800
(202) 727-8677 (fax)
latrice.herndon@dc.gov

Florida

<http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov>

Contact Person/Address

Deborah Boutwell, Regulatory Specialist II
Florida Department of Health
Board of OT Practice
4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN #C05
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255

Phone/Fax/Email

(850) 245-4373
(850) 414-6860 (fax)
info@floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov

Georgia

<https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-state-board-occupational-therapy>

Contact Person/Address

Adrienne D. Price,
Executive Director, Healthcare 2
Office of Secretary of State
GA Board of OT, Professional Licensing Boards Division
237 Coliseum Drive
Macon, GA 31217-3858

Phone/Fax/Email

(404) 424-9966
(866) 888-7127 (fax)
PLB-Healthcare2@sos.ga.gov

Guam

<https://guamhplo.org/gbahe>

Contact Person/Address

Breanna Sablan, Administrator
Department of Public Health & Social Services
Health Professional Licensing Office
194 Hernan Cortez Ave., Suite 213
Hagatna, GU 96910

Phone/Fax/Email

(671) 735-7412
breanna.sablan@dphss.guam.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Hawaii

<https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/>

Contact Person/Address

Candace Ito, Executive Officer
Occupational Therapy Program
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801

Phone/Fax/Email

(808) 586-2696
(808) 586-2874 (fax)
occ_therapist@dcca.hawaii.gov

Idaho

<https://apps.dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT>

Rules: <https://adminrules.idaho.gov/rules/2012/24/0601.pdf>

Practice Act: <https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/title54/t54ch37/sect54-3702/>

Contact Person/Address

Tabitha Edwards, Executive Officer
Health Professions Bureau
Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720-0063

Phone/Fax/Email

(208) 488-7529
tabitha.edwards@dopl.idaho.gov
oct@dopl.idaho.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Illinois

<https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/occtherapy.html>

Contact Person/Address

Rochelle Hartman, Board Liaison
Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Regulation
Division of Professional Regulation Health Services Section
320 W. Washington Street
Springfield, IL 62786

Phone/Fax/Email

(800) 560-6420
(217) 782-7645 (fax)
rochelle.hartman@illinois.gov

Indiana

www.in.gov/pla/professions/occupational-therapy-home

Contact Person/Address

Toby Snell, Board Director
Professional Licensing Agency
402 W. Washington Street
Room W072
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone/Fax/Email

(317) 234-8817
(317) 233-4236 (fax)
TobSnell@pla.IN.gov

Iowa

www.idph.iowa.gov/

Online Services: <https://ibplicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/common/index.jsp>

Contact Person/Address

Venus Vendoures-Walsh, Board Administrator
Professional Licensure Office
PT and OT Board of Examiners
Riverpoint Complex
6200 Park Ave., Suite 100
Des Moines, IA 50321

Phone/Fax/Email

(515) 281-4413
(515) 281-7969 (fax)
Venus.vendoures-walsh@idph.iowa.gov

Kansas

<https://www.ksbha.ks.gov/>

Contact Person/Address

Chandni Bhakta, Licensing Administrator
KS State Board of Healing Arts—OT Advisory Council
800 SW Jackson, Lower Level – Suite A
Topeka, KS 66612

Phone/Fax/Email

(785) 296-0440
(785) 296-0852 (fax)
chandni.bhakta@ks.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Kentucky

<http://bot.ky.gov/>

Contact Person/Address

Miranda Guarnieri, Boards and Commissions Support Specialist
KY Board of Licensure for OT
P.O. Box 1360
Frankfort, KY 40602

Phone/Fax/Email

(502) 782-8807
(502) 564-4818 (fax)
ot@ky.gov
miranda.guarnieri@ky.gov

Louisiana

www.lsbme.louisiana.gov

Contact Person/Address

Phyllis Johnson, Allied Health Supervisor
LA State Board of Medical Examiners
630 Camp Street
New Orleans, LA 70130-0250
P.O. Box 30250
New Orleans, LA 70190-0250

Phone/Fax/Email

(504) 568-6820 x259
(504) 599-0503 (fax)
pjohnson@lsbme.la.gov

Maine

www.maine.gov/professionallicensing

Contact Person/Address

Tammy Reed, Office Specialist I
Office of Professional & Occupational Regulation
Board of OT Practice
35 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0035

Phone/Fax/Email

(207) 624-8624
(207) 624-8637 (fax)
Tammy.Reed@maine.gov
occ.board@maine.gov

Maryland

<http://health.maryland.gov/botp>

Contact Person/Address

Lauren Murray, Executive Director
Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice
Spring Grove Hospital Campus
55 Wade Ave., Turek Building, 2nd floor
Baltimore, MD 21228

Phone/Fax/Email

(410) 402-8556
(410) 402-8561 (fax)
lauren.murray@maryland.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Massachusetts

www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals

Contact Person/Address

Sonia Jordan, Board Administrator
Allied Health Boards
Division of Occupational Licensure (DOL)
Commonwealth of Massachusetts
One Federal Street, Suite 600
Boston, MA 02110-2012

Phone/Fax/Email

(617) 727-0054
(617) 727-0139 (fax)
Sonia.Jordan@state.ma.us

Michigan

www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-35299_63294_27529_27545---,00.html

Main site: www.michigan.gov/healthlicense

Contact Person/Address

Kathleen Sly, Manager
State of Michigan
Bureau of Professional Licensing
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
P.O. Box 30670
Lansing, MI 48909
(517) 241-0560

Phone/Fax/Email

(517) 241-6447
(517) 241-0032 (fax)
slyk1@michigan.gov

Minnesota

<https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/>

Contact Person/Address

Christina Bourland, MHA, OTR/L
Executive Director
Minnesota Board of Occupational
Therapy Practice
335 Randolph Ave., Suite 240
St. Paul, MN 55102

Phone/Fax/Email

(612) 548-2179
occupational.therapy@state.mn.us

Mississippi

www.healthmys.com

Contact Person/Address

Felicia Wang, Program Coordinator
Bureau of Professional Licensure
Mississippi State Department of Health
143B Lefleurs Square
Jackson, MS 39211

Phone/Fax/Email

(601) 364-7360
felicia.wang@msdh.ms.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Missouri

<http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp>

Contact Person/Address

Vanessa Beauchamp, Executive Director
Missouri Board of OT
3605 Missouri Blvd.
P.O. Box 1335
Jefferson City, MO 65109-7111

Phone/Fax/Email

(573) 751-0877
(573) 526-3489 (fax)
Vanessa.beauchamp@pr.mo.gov

Montana

<http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/otp>

Contact Person/Address

Amy Pfarr, Executive Officer 1
Board of OT Practice
P.O. Box 200513
301 South Park, 4th Floor
Helena, MT 59620-0513

Phone/Fax/Email

(406) 444-6880
(406) 841-2305 (fax)
dlibsdotp@mt.gov

Nebraska

<http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx>

Contact Person/Address

Claire Covert ByBee, Administrator
Office of Rehabilitation & Community Services
Licensure Unit – Division of Public Health
Dept. of Health & Human Services/Regulation & Licensure
Credentialing Division
P.O. Box 94986
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986

Phone/Fax/Email

(402) 471-0547
(402) 471-3577 (fax)
claire.covertbybee@nebraska.gov

Nevada

www.nvot.org

Contact Person/Address

Heather Hartley, Executive Director
State of Nevada, Board of OT
6170 Mae Anne Ave., Suite 1
Reno, NV 89523

Phone/Fax/Email

(775) 746-4101
(775) 746-4105 (fax)
(800) 431-2659 (toll free)
board@nvot.org

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

New Hampshire

www.oplc.nh.gov/occupational-therapy-governing-board

Contact Person/Address

Stacy Parr, License Agent
Office of Professional Licensing
7 Eagle Square
Concord, NH 03301

Phone/Fax/Email

(603) 271-2152
oplclicensing3@oplc.nh.gov

New Jersey

www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx

Contact Person/Address

Edie Nugent, Executive Director
Occupational Therapy Advisory Council
P.O. Box 45037
Newark, NJ 07101

Phone/Fax/Email

(973) 504-6570
(973) 648-3536 (fax)
occupationaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us

New Mexico

www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/occupational-therapy/

Contact Person/Address

Evan Ortega, Board Administrator
Boards and Commission Division
NM Board of Examiners for Occupational Therapy
P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504

Phone/Fax/Email

(505) 476-4622
(505) 476-4622 (fax)
occupationaltherapy@rld.nm.gov

New York

www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/occupational-therapy

Contact Person/Address

Kellie Murphy, Executive Secretary, State Board for Occupational Therapy
NY State Education Department
Division of Professional Licensing Services
Office of the Professions
Processing Unit 3 – OT & OTA
89 Washington Ave., Unit 3
Albany, NY 12234-1000

Phone/Fax/Email

(518) 474-3817 x100 (call for application)
(518) 473-0532 (fax)
kellie.murphy@nysed.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

North Carolina

www.ncbot.org

Contact Person/Address

Elizabeth Kirk, Administrator
NC Board of OT
4140 Parklake Ave.
Suite 100
Raleigh, NC 27612

Phone/Fax/Email

(919) 832-1380
(919) 833-1059 (fax)
administrator@ncbot.org

North Dakota

www.ndotboard.com

Contact Person/Address

Jacinda Simmons
ND State Board of OT Practice
P.O. Box 4005
Bismarck, ND 58502-4005

Phone/Fax/Email

(701) 250-0847
(701) 224-9824 (fax)
ndotboard@aptnd.com

Northern Mariana Islands

www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/

Contact Person/Address

Esther S. Fleming, Executive Director for HCPLB
Healthcare Professions Licensing Board
P.O. Box 502078
Saipan, MP 96950

Phone/Fax/Email

(670) 664-4808/4809
efleming@cnmilicensing.gov.mp

Ohio

www.otptat.ohio.gov

Contact Person/Address

Missy Anthony, Executive Director
Ohio PT, OT & AT Board
77 South High Street, 16th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215-6108

Phone/Fax/Email

(614) 466-3474 (office)
(614) 995-0816 (fax)
board@otptat.ohio.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Oklahoma

www.okmedicalboard.org/

Contact Person/Address

Lisa Cullen, Director of Licensing
Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision
P.O. Box 18256
101 NE 51st Street
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

Phone/Fax/Email

(405) 962-1400
(405) 962-1440 (fax)
lcullen@okmedicalboard.org
Licensing@okmedicalboard.org

Oregon

www.oregon.gov/otlb

Contact Person/Address

Nancy Schuberg, Executive Director
OR OT Licensing Board
800 NE Oregon St., Suite 407
Portland, OR 97232

Phone/Fax/Email

(971) 673-0198
(971) 673-0226 (fax)
Nancy.Schuberg@state.or.us

Pennsylvania

[www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/
BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/
Pages/default.aspx](http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OccupationalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx)

Contact Person/Address

Paul Keller, Board Administrator
State Board of OT, Education & Licensure
2525 N. 7th Street, Suite 300
Harrisburg, PA 17110
P.O. Box 2649
Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649

Phone/Fax/Email

(833) 367-2762
(717) 787-7769 (fax)
st-occupational@pa.gov

Puerto Rico

Contact Person/Address

Juliany M. Gonzalez Caez
Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals
P.O. Box 10200
Santurce, PR 00908-0200

Phone/Fax/Email

(787) 765-2929 ext. 6561
gonzalez.juliany@salud.pr.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Rhode Island

<http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234>

Contact Person/Address

Donna Valletta, Assistant Health Program Administrator
Center for Professional Boards and Licensing
Rhode Island Department of Health
3 Capitol Hill, Room 104
Providence, RI 02908-5097

Phone/Fax/Email

(401) 222-6572 (office)
(401) 222-1272 (fax)
Donna.Valletta@health.ri.gov

South Carolina

<https://llr.sc.gov>

Contact Person/Address

Mack Williams, Board Administrator
SC Occupational Therapy Board
P.O. Box 11329
Columbia, SC 29211-1329

Phone/Fax/Email

(803) 896-4655
(803) 896-4719 (fax)
mack.williams@llr.sc.gov

South Dakota

www.sdbmoe.gov

Contact Person/Address

South Dakota Board of Medical & Osteopathic Examiners
101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301
Sioux Falls, SD 57104

Phone/Fax/Email

(605) 367-7781
(605) 367-7786 (fax)
sdbmoe@state.sd.us

Tennessee

www.tn.gov/health

Contact Person/Address

Noranda French, Regulatory Board Administrative Director
TN Board of OT Examiners
665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Phone/Fax/Email

(615) 741-3807
(615) 253-8724 (fax)
Noranda.M.French@tn.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Texas

www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home

Contact Person/Address

Texas Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners
Executive Council of Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Examiners
1801 Congress Avenue, Suite 10.900
Austin, TX 78701

Phone/Fax/Email

(512) 305-6900
info@ptot.texas.gov

Utah

www.dopl.utah.gov

Contact Person/Address

Lisa Martin, Bureau Manager
Division of Professional Licensing
160 East 300 South
P.O. Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741

Phone/Fax/Email

(801) 530-7632
(801) 530-6511 (fax)
lmartin@utah.gov

Vermont

<https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/>

Contact Person/Address

Judith Roy, Administrative Assistant
Occupational Therapy Advisory Board
Office of Professional Regulation
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

Phone/Fax/Email

(802) 828-3228
(802) 828-2465 (fax)
Judith.Roy@vermont.gov

Virginia

www.dhp.virginia.gov

Contact Person/Address

Michael Sobowale, Deputy Executive Director
VA Board of Medicine
Perimeter Center, Suite 300
9960 Maryland Drive
Richmond, VA 23233

Phone/Fax/Email

(804) 367-4472
(804) 527-4426 (fax)
michael.sobowale@dhp.virginia.gov

NBCOT® OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY REGULATORY BODY CONTACT LIST BY STATE

Washington

www.doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/occupational-therapist-and-occupational-therapy-assistant

Contact Person/Address

Kathy Weed, Program Manager
Washington State Department of Health
Occupational Therapy Practice Board
P.O. Box 47877
Olympia, WA 98504

Phone/Fax/Email

(360) 236-4883
(360) 236-4909 (fax)
kathy.weed@doh.wa.gov

West Virginia

www.wv.gov

Contact Person/Address

Vonda Malnikoff, Executive Secretary
WV Board of OT
1063 Maple Drive, Suite 4B
Morgantown, WV 26505

Phone/Fax/Email

(304) 285-3150
(304) 285-3150 (fax)
vonda.k.malnikoff@wv.gov

Wisconsin

<http://dsps.wi.gov>

Contact Person/Address

Tom Ryan, Executive Director
State of WI Dept. of Safety & Professional Services
4822 Madison Yards Way
Madison, WI 53705

Phone/Fax/Email

(608) 261-2378
(608) 261-7083 (fax)
DSpscMedBdAffiliates@wi.gov

Wyoming

<https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/home>

Contact Person/Address

Carlos Gomez, Executive Director
Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy
2001 Capitol Ave. #127
Cheyenne, WY 82001

Phone/Fax/Email

(307) 777-7788
(307) 777-3508 (fax)
carlos.gomez@wyo.gov